

# Mundijong Primary School P&C Association Inc.

## Minutes of the General Meeting

Held 29<sup>th</sup> July 2020 in the Staffroom

---

**Opening:** The General Meeting of the Mundijong Primary School P&C Association was called to order at 2.08pm on the 29<sup>th</sup> July 2020 in the Staffroom by Danya Cuttriss-Hoare.

**Present:** Danya Cuttriss-Hoare, Renee Carter, Jess Saunders, Natasha Hook, Kaye Taylor, Glenda Morgan, Andrea Scott, Luke Bradley, Amanda Walton, Gracia Kasamga

**Apologies:** none

**Approval of Minutes:** Renee Carter Natasha Hook

**Business arising from previous minutes:** None

**Correspondence** Correspondence in and out

## REPORTS

**PRESIDENT P&C** will not be making usual donation to the school. COVID has stopped us from being able to fully fundraise so funds are just covering the essential bills, insurances etc

**TREASURER –**  
General - \$23.23  
Canteen - \$242.01  
Uniform - \$1004.95

All bills paid. Canteen and uniform shop monies still to be banked. Nothing outstanding.

**PRINCIPAL –** 200 students will be attending by end of term. Assemblies are now back on with social distancing to be practised. More show case assemblies with just one class performing. Cross Country coming up. Faction carnival 4<sup>th</sup> September and Mundijong to host Interschool carnival 18<sup>th</sup> September. Clubs starting in week 3. A new business plan currently underway.

**UNIFORM -** Still low on some stock but another order has been placed.

**CANTEEN -** Natasha Holmes is now Canteen Manager. Due to rise in students 3 people now required each Friday. Sausage sizzle for parents at Faction and Interschool carnival. Brent Wilton to do sausage sizzle on 18<sup>th</sup> for Interschool. Cake stall for both carnivals, donations needed. 3Cs coffee will attend Interschool.

**FUNDRAISING -** No fundraising done due to COVID. Bendigo Bank raffle tickets now due back. Due to lack of funds there will be no stall for Father's Day.

**General -** Parents still required to kiss and drop at classroom door. Revisit needed for parking around school.

Meeting Closed – 2.44pm

Next meeting – TBA